
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/2/2011 5:19:56 PM 

To: 
'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov' ('aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'); 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 'marcel@turn.org' 
(marcel@turn.org); 'mtoney@turn.org' (mtoney@turn.org); 'Roberts, Thomas' 
(thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher' (CTD@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov' (David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov); 
'erich@enernex.com' (erich@enernex.com); Meadows, James L 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling 

TAP members: 

Thank you all for your responses regarding your availability for June 6 and 7. Unfortunately, we do not 
have a quorum for either day and need to try for a later time. 

Would you please let me know your availability for: 

Wednesday, June 22, through Friday, June 24, and 

Monday, June 27, through Thursday, June 30. 

Thank you for your patience with the scheduling challenges. 

Redacted 

From:lRedacted 

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:11 AM 
To:|Redacted I 'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Roberts, Thomas'; 'Danforth, 
Christopher'; 'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'; 'mtoney@turn.org'; 'erich@enernex.com'; 
'Marcel@turn.org'; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L 
Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling 

TAP members: 

We hope to schedule the next meeting of the SmartMeter™ Technology Advisory Panel on either June 
6 or 7. Please let me know if you are available on either of those days. 

As several of you have requested, we plan to discuss the Landis + Gyr meter error issue, but other 
agenda topics are also welcome. Please send any additional topics. 

Thank you for your input. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

SB GT&S 0654125 
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Redacted 

Redacted 
SmartMeter™ Operations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77 Beale Street, Room 845 

Mail code B8Q 
San Francisco, CA 94105-1814 
Redacted 
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